Rani Shaista Kanwal

Assistant Librarian

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: asst.lib@asab.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Rani Shaista Kanwal is working as Assistant Librarian in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Rani Shaista Kanwal has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Library & Information Management The Superior College, Pakistan	2019 - 2021
MLS in Library & Information Management The Superior College , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BLS in Library & Information Sciences Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
F.A in Home Management Open University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Matric (SSC) in Home Economics	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Assistant Librarian Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2020- Present
Librarian Cantt Public Girls School & College Sabzar Rawalpindi , Sabzar Rawalpindi	2018 - 2020
Librarian Beaconhouse School System (BSS) , F-10-4/2 Islamabad	2016 - 2017
Librarian Hanza Army Public College Rawalpindi , Shahera-e-Stadium Rawalpindi	2012 - 2015
Librarian Khaldunia High School Islamabad , 78 Margalla F-8/2 Islamabad	2006 - 2007

Research Articles

Professor Dr. Rubina Bhatti, Leader in Library and Information Science Research in the South Punjab,

2023

Pakistan: Bio-Bibliometric analysis utilizing the Scopus database

Ikram Ul Haq Rani Shaista Kanwal Hussain Ahmad Sohrani Manzoor Hussain

Library Philosophy and Practice, Vol: April 2023, Article Number:7598

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/7598?

utm_source=digitalcommons.unl.edu%2Flibphilprac%2F7598&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages

Book Chapters

Turnover Intention of Government Sector Employees In the Capital of Pakistan

2023

Rani Shaista Kanwal

In: Managing Next Generation Library System in Networked and Digital Environment Perfect, 1st Edition, Chapter No. 11, Pages:164-178

Citations: N/A

 $\textbf{DOI:} \ https://www.google.co.in/books/edition/Managing_Next_Generation_Library_System/h0u1EAAAQBAJ?hl=en\&gbpv=0$